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MINE CONTACT REPORT FORM

Date of Call: Date of E-mail: 1/8/26
Telephone call to: DENR Employee Contacted: Phil Nesbitt
Operator Contacted: Mandy Pearson

Company: SD Department Game, Fish, and Parks

Telephone:

Staff Signature: \s/

From: Nesbitt, Phil <Phil.Nesbitt@state.sd.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 8:08 AM

To: Pearson, Mandy <Mandy.Pearson@state.sd.us>

Cc: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>; Holm, Eric <Eric.Holm@state.sd.us>
Subject: EXNI 468 - Wharf Resources (USA) Inc

Mandy,

Wharf Resources (USA) Inc. has submitted an Exploration Notice of Intent (EXNI) for an area located approximately
four miles west of Lead, South Dakota. A copy of the EXNI is attached for your review.

Under SDCL 45-6C-14, any maps included with this EXNI that show the locations of test holes are considered
confidential and are not to be distributed.

This email serves as notification that the 30-day review period has commenced in accordance with SDCL 45-6C-10.

An inspection has not yet been scheduled for this site. To facilitate planning, please advise of any preferred
timeframes to conduct an inspection within the next few weeks. Note that | will be out of town January 12-14.

If you have any questions or require additional information during the review period, feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Phil Nesbitt

Minerals, Mining, and Superfund Program
Engineer |

Department of Agriculture and Natural Resources
221 Mall Dr. Rapid City SD, 57701

W: 605.394.6961

C: 605.863.1957

danr.sd.gov
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MINE CONTACT REPORT FORM
Date of Call: Date of E-mail: 1/8/26

Telephone call to: DENR Employee Contacted: Phil Nesbitt

Operator Contacted: Dustin Lloyd

Company: SD Archaeological Research Center

Telephone:

Staff Signature: \s/

From: Nesbitt, Phil <Phil.Nesbitt@state.sd.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 8:09 AM

To: Lloyd, Dustin <Dustin.Lloyd@state.sd.us>

Cc: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>; Holm, Eric <Eric.Holm@state.sd.us>
Subject: EXNI 468 - Wharf Resources (USA) Inc

Dustin,

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




